Agenda
Linwood Community Library Board Meeting
Tuesday, April 23, 2024 at 7:00 pm
Public Notice

Melissia Smitka {Chair) Lea Chrisman (Secretary)

Aly Evans (Vice Chair) Sheldon Wheaton (Treasurer)
Chris Mensch Kathy Reno

Call to Order

Introduction of Guests, if present
Changes or additions to the agenda, if needed

Consent Agenda
All matters on the consent agenda are considered within one motion and will be enacted by one

motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items.

Previous Meeting Minutes
Treasurer's Report
Communications for the Board
Director’s report

Statistical report

Financial report

Public Comments — Please state name and address. 2-minute time limit

Old Business

e Parking Lot Pavement

Committee Reports

¢ Building & Equipment
¢ Financial
¢ Personnel and Policies

New Business

¢ Bills for Payment
¢ Closing Procedure

Adjournment
Next Regular Board Meeting: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 at 7:00 pm



Linwood Community Library Board Meeting Minutes: March 26, 2024
Call to Order

Board Members present: Sheldon Wheaton, Lea Chrisman, Melissia Smitka, Ronald Smith,
Kathy Reno, Chris Mensch
Staff Present: Dennis Shelton and Tracy Tygart

Guests: None
The meeting was called to order at: 7:02 P.M. by Melissia Smitka

Consent Agenda A/l matters on the consent agenda are considered within one motion and will be enacted
by one motion. If an item needs to be discussed, it will be removed from the consent agenda and considered

separately.
Minutes of last month’s meeting (February 27, March 5 and March 5 Annual Meeting)

Treasurer’s Report:
General Fund Checking: As of 02.29.2024 Account Balance was $388,241.23.
The GF Checking has been not proven to Xero.
Capital Improvement Fund: As of 02.29.2024 Account Balance was $186,999.74.

The CIF Checking has not been proven to Xero.
Petty Cash Fund: Counted by Dennis on 03.22.2024. He stated the balance was $97.40.

Communications for the Board: No communications for the Board

Statistical Report

Approval: Being there were no objections, the consent agenda was approved.
Chris moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Sheldon seconded. Motion carried 6/0.
Financial Report

Public Comments: None

Action ltems:

Old Business

« Table of Contents for Policy Manual Mel reported that the Table of Contents was updated
and corrected.

¢ Payroll Scheduling Revisited Tracy updated the Board on the new Payroll periods, pay
date and approval deadlines. Lea made a motion to change the Rippling Payroll schedule
to make the “Pay Date” the last day of the month, with the exception where the last days fall
on a weekend or holiday, that the “Pay Date” will be the business day before. Sheldon
seconded. Motion carried 6/0.

s Newsletter Update Sheldon moved to suspend the mailing of the newsletter indefinitely,
with a digital copy on Facebook, Linwood Library’s website, with printed copies available at
the Library. Chris seconded. Motion carried 6/0.

Committee Reports
Building & Equipment: Seeking bids for Parking Lot Pavement for the front of the building.

Finance: Discussion about ongoing issues with Rippling Payroll.
Personnel & Policy: None

Page1of3



New Business

e Bills for Payment Sheldon moved to approve bill for payment as presented. Lea seconded.
Motion carried 6/0.

e Annual Election of Board Officers and Committee Assignments Kathy made the
suggestion that all current officers continue for the next year. After discussion, Aly Evans
accepted the nomination of Vice Chair. Sheldon made a motion to nominate the following
Board Member to these offices:

Melissa Smitka — Board Chair Aly Evans — Vice Chair

Lea Chrisman — Secretary Sheldon Wheaton — Treasurer
Chris seconded. Motion carried 6/0.
Committees

Building and Equipment Committee — Sheldon Wheaton and Lea Chrisman
Finance Committee — Lea Chrisman and Sheldon Wheaton
Personnel and Policy Committee — Melissia Smitka, Kathy Reno and Chris Mensch

¢ Board Member Liability Insurance Sheldon reported to the Board about current insurance
that the Library has.

¢ Vacation Accrual Needs to be cleaned up by the Personnel and Policy Committee along
with Tracy (bookkeeper) so that the policy can easily be used with Rippling Payroll.

o Staff Computers Dennis reports some of the staff computers are in need of replacement or
upgrades. Chris made a motion to replace the “Collection Computer” spending up to
$900.00. Aly seconded. Motion carried 6/0.

» Summer Mowing After discussion, Chris moved to award the 2024 Summer owing contract
to Kevin Reetz at a cost of $80.00 per mowing. Kathy seconded. Motion carried 6/0.

« Parking Lot Pavement Dennis presented a drawing of the proposed layout and specs for
the proposed additional pavement for the front of the library. After discussion, Dennis will
proceed with getting bids for the proposed project.

Executive Session

Sheldon made a motion to enter Executive Session at 8:55 P.M. to discuss Personnel Matters, with
Open Session to resume at 9:11 P.M. Chris seconded. Motion carried 6/0.

Lea made a motion to enter Open Session at 9:11 P.M. Sheldon seconded. Motion carried 6/0.

Sheldon made a motion to enter Executive Session at 9:12 P.M. to discuss Security Matters, with
Open Session to resume at 9:18 P.M. Aly seconded. Motion carried 6/0.

Lea made a motion to enter Open Session at 9:18 P.M. Sheldon seconded. Motion carried 6/0.

Action Items:
Sheldon moved to approve 3% raise for Staff Member, Susie Henneke effective at 60 days from date of

hire. Aly seconded. Motion carried 6/0.

Sheldon moved to accept Wirenuts LLC Estimate #3604 in the amount of $1,195.00 to replace the hard
drive in the existing DVR of the security system and the purchase of an additional camera not to
exceed $250.00. Chris seconded. Motion carried 6/0.

Page 2 of 3



Adjournment
Approval: Lea moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:45 P.M. Ally seconded. Motion carried 6/0.

Next Meeting
The next regular Board meeting will be Tuesday, Aprit 23, 2024 at 7:00 P.M.

Submitted by: Lea Chrisman,; Board Secretary

Linwood Community Library Board Linwood Community Library Staff
Melissia Smitka: Chair (03/2025) Vacant; Director

Aly Evans; Vice-Chair (03/2028) Jayne Hopkins; Youth Services

Sheldon Wheaton; Treasurer (03/2027) Teresa Reetz: Adult Programming/Collection

Lea Chrisman: Vice-Treasurer/Sec (03/2026) Amy Rosewicz; Programming Assistant

Kathy Reno (03/2026) Nicole Qeschlaeger; Library Services Specialist
Chris Mensch (03/2025) Susie Henneke; Library Services Specialist
Open Position (03/2027) Dennis Shelton; Library Services Specialist-

Acting Administrator

Tracy Tygart: Bookkeeper

Linwood Community Library Board Committees
Building & Equipment: Sheldon Wheaton  Lea Chrisman

Personnel & Policy: Melissia Smitka Kathy Reno Chris Mensch
Finance: Lea Chrisman Sheldon Wheaton
Officer and Committee appointments updated March 26, 2024

Library Staff updated January 31, 2024

Melissia Smitka, Chairperson Date:

Lea Chrisman, Secretary Date:

Page 3 of 3



Linwood Community Library Board Special Meeting Minutes:
April 1, 2024

Call to Order

Board Members present: Sheldon Wheaton, Lea Chrisman, Melissia Smitka, Kathy Reno,
Chris Mensch, Aly Evans

Staff Present: Dennis Shelton
Guests: None

The meeting was called to order at: 6:37 P.M. by Melissia Smitka

Agenda
PTO Policy Update

Action ltems:

Sheldon made a motion approve the Agenda with the addition of “Budget Seminar”. Chris seconded.
Motion carried 6/0.

New Business

PTO (Paid Time Off) Policy: The following edits were discussed and mutually agreed upon to
the policy presented: add “regularly” after “are” and before “scheduled” and added “an average
of" after “work” and before “20” in line #1. Added “director” in line #3 for approval of PTO in
“Eligibility” Section. Changed decimals from .019231 to .0193 and .038462 to .0386 for
implantation into Rippling Payroll Software in “Accrual Rate” Section. Added “immediate
supervisor” to line #1 in “Exceptions” Section.

Chris moved to approve the PTO (Paid Time Off) Policy with outlined edits. Aly seconded.
Motion carried 6/0.

Budgeting Seminar: Sheldon moved to approve Dennis’ expenses (cost of workshop, mileage
and lunch) to attend the Municipal Services 2024 Budget Workshop on May 16 in Topeka KS.
Chris seconded. Motion carried 6/0.

Executive Session

Lea made a motion to enter Executive Session at 7:15 P.M. to discuss Security, with Open Session
to resume at 7:25 P.M. Chris seconded. Motion carried 6/0.

Lea made a motion to enter Open Session at 7:25 P.M. Sheldon seconded. Motion carried 6/0.

Action ltem:

Page1of3



Sheldon moved to approve Wirenuts |LLC Estimate #3614 to add (1) additional camera and the
installation in the amount of $571.49. Kathy seconded. Motion carried 6/0.

Adjournment
Approval: Aly moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:27 P.M. Sheldon seconded. Motion carried

6/0.

Next Meeting
The next regular Board meeting will be Tuesday, April 23, 2024 at 7:00 P.M.

Submitted by: Lea Chrisman,; Board Secretary

Linwood Community Library Board Linwood Community Library Staff

Melissia Smitka; Chair (03/2025) Vacant; Director

Aly Evans; Vice-Chair (03/2028) Jayne Hopkins; Youth Services

Sheldon Wheaton; Treasurer (03/2027) Teresa Reetz: Adult Programming/Collection
Lea Chrisman: Secretary (03/2026) Amy Rosewicz; Programming Assistant

Kathy Reno (03/2026) Nicole Oeschlaeger; Library Services Specialist
Chris Mensch {03/2025) Susie Henneke; Library Services Specialist
Open Position (03/2027) Dennis Shelton; Library Services Specialist-

Acting Administrator

Tracy Tygart: Bookkeeper

Linwood Community Library Board Committees

Building & Equipment: Sheldon Wheaton Lea Chrisman
Personnel & Policy: Melissia Smitka Kathy Reno Chris Mensch
Finance: Lea Chrisman Sheldon Wheaton
Officer and Committee appointments updated March 26, 2024
Library Staff updated January 31, 2024

Melissia Smitka, Chairperson Date:

Page20f3



Lea Chrisman, Secretary Date:

Page 3 of 3



Treasurer’s Report
For the
Linwood Community Library Board Meeting
April 26, 2024

General Fund {GF) Checking account balance as of 03-29-2024 was $379,129.59. The GF Checking
account has not yet been reconciled by bookkeeping and as such could not be proven to Xero.

Capitol Improvement Fund (CIF) Checking account balance as of 03-29-2024 was $187,568.78. The CIF
Checking account also has not yet been reconciled by bookkeeping and as such could not be proven to
Xero.

Petty cash was counted by Dennis on 04-22-2024. He stated the balance was $172.57.



Income Statement (Profit and Loss)

Linwood Community Library

For the month ended March 31, 2024

CAPITALOUTLAY Fnerme  GENERALFUND ToTAL
Income
_Pmm I 417.22 8,050.75 8,4-657-
Fine and Fees = 102.94 102.94
Insurance Refund - 464.00 464.00
Interest Incormne 569.04 1,161.87 1,730.91
NEKLS Grants - 2,118.00 2,118.00
State Grants - 1,202.93 1,202.93
Transfer From General - 129 26.33 27.62
Total Income 569.04 418.51 13,126.82 14,114.37
Gross Profit 569.04 418.51 13,126.82 14,114.37
Expenses i
Collections 3,493.84 3,493.84
Gross Wages - 9,767.81 9,767.81
Health Insurance (490.50) - {490.50)
Medicare Co - 141.64 141.64
Operating Expenses 5,278.41 5,278.41
Payroll Expenses - 22.24 36.38 58.62
Program Expenses - 2,009.47 2,009.47
Simple IRA Match 49,58 - 49.58
Social Security Co - 605.61 605.61
SUTA - 9.77 9.77
Total Expenses 338.34 20,585.91 20,924.25
Operating Income 569.04 80.27 {7,459.09) {6,809.88)
Net Income 569.04 80.17 {7,459.09) (6,809.88)
Income Statement (Profit and Loss)  Linwood Community Library  Apr3, 2024 Pagelof2



Income Statement (Profit and Loss)

Linwood Community Library
For the 3 months ended March 31, 2024

- - - CAPITAL QUTLAY E:E':';V;.Er: ) EER._NL FUND UNASSIGNED TOTAL
Income
Property Taxes N . -_ 9,012.? 163,221.37 - 1-':;1;,233.93
Fine and Fees - 192.42 - 192.42
Insurance Refund - 464.00 464,00
Interest Income 1,808.41 3,422.75 - 5,231.16
NEKLS Grants - - 2,118.00 - 2,118.00
Square Sales - - - 64.01 64.01
State Grants s 1,202.93 1,202.93
Transfer From General - 1.29 26.33 271.62
Total Income 1,808.41 9,013.85 170,647.80 64.01 181,534.07
Gross Profit 1,808.41 9,013.85 170,647.80 64.01 181,534.07
Expenses
Collections - 6,427.46 6,427.46
Gross Wages - 30,974.04 30,974.04
Health Insurance - 882.90 - 882.90
Medicare Co - 447.73 - 447,73
Operating Expenses - 20,761.51 - 20,761.51
Payroll Expenses - 88.10 97.09 - 185.19
Program Expenses & - 3,768.38 - 3,768.38
Simple IRA Match - 369.36 - - 369.36
Social Security Co S 1,914.33 - - 1,914.33
Square Fees - - - 0.72 0.72
SUTA - 86.34 - 86.34
Total Expenses - 3,788.76 62,028.48 0.72 65,817.96
Operating Income 1,308.41 5,225.09 108,619.32 63.29 115,716.11
Netincome 1,808.41 5,225.09 108,619.32 63.29 115,716.11
Income Statement {Profit and Loss) Linwood Community Library ~ Apr 3, 2024 Page 1of2



B

sabepy uonaLYSH] uAduy  uondiuasag
WNoWy voilduseag PRy Posn uDduIEN sabeap wondudseg olam Junowy vonduasaq wWoWy  utiidu ISa0 suonnquUos mel Ay SO uonduaseq
LT {mnopd uo ewny walum, orqere sokoidwy LI ] suxwy sakojdury winwy sedorduiy PUE SUOLINPR] sBunury woliuedeg
(¥202
[ ] a
62 JBN)} YI9Z 1B - YiGZ ga4 :una Aed
SN SH
= KR SOURIABUY - KB L SURINSU|
Wwewhopchusun wawiojdweun
18'49£'65 g o - 4088 ang - -
iwhodug - ) IPIOYYUAM, akorduig - . IPIOYLNAL
180068 lwnoegjemog  19495°8S NS 199098 Aunsegmog  00°6LZS — —_— Pt e .
a0, BB Anes xw) soumInSY| ) fauraes ) ) )
wewlayduweun 16¢0'88 moog wsuskepduseuy 199095 nog a'1ees 00FZ  WNOMOLd
19°L92'65 iope; 189’8 aNpon 20'8S§ ruspey oiris uepe R bﬁﬂ“ s e —— [C ]
fonog xu L DiESIpeR X1 Swoou; ) empeyy X=1 BI0OU) 00'00Z ) 1458 2 xg vy
0 oo'rZ oA, 19e8L'68 ] 109568 [eiepey oIS salodwy 167823 apay 9Z'0EE'6S LTPrS fageerg
WNoWY  uonduosag
penuoIy pasn uonduosaq sabeap, wonduaseq sabep wondussag NGy iR NGy uondussag Suonnguon a3y ey S uondieaseq
(8004) 430 oun g welep, qure) sakoiduy saBeps pqum | sedordwy sonu ] sedorduig 10w} vedojduiy pus SUONINPIQ sBuny
((veoz
(] .
62 JeN) YI9Z 18N - YIGZ G4 :unJ Aed) [aaa Auedwoy) je sBuiutes askojdwy

25099 SH ‘poomul
pecy poomuI 6796T

T ON WuIsig Aesqy
Alunwwo) poomur

+202/62/£0 g Aed

#202/TE/E0 - ¥202/T0/E0  pouad uoday
W19z 18 - Yi5g 984 uny Aed

Buiuie3 seakojdwz

Hoday |eulnor [jolhed

ONITddIY @



EQZ

5 ] E3 ]
- KEL SIURNBU| « M) BOURIRSY(
weusloydwrsury Amukophusdun
0965528 ons 5o sa- 95T wag 5o SN -
sakoghug - ) POV sakopiwg - ’ POV
o3eagzs Awnoesgmwog  096S9TS WBS  ggests Awmespmos DOELS ]
X81 SIS fanoeg xu) souRINBU| fnoeg
. wed 05'695'28 mapey 0585578 Medipeny $E9T5 ruspey IS  smapen 0969928 wup £
ZTELL'ZS fuedwon B SENpO U1 PW0ou) XBL QENPON 9L SWOo) Ay ey
6988025 AmdwN 09'695°25 sadordury 09'659'28  Wopey TTLES woflaitug T9'IEIS mmpey 09'699°28 LELT vOPRT eewg Ve
] o
= N8 SOUINEU] - XU SOURINGY|
WauAopduisn wawloyhwoun
£5209% ang = s - 8508 “ng
ko - ) PrOVIAL shoydurg -
tozess  Awnoegmmog  EEZESS o8BS goges funseg prRog s~
¥z souRINEU| Aunceg x8) souminsy| Buiprouniuan
wewloduisun €269 Rog wouslopdwsun 00’68 "ug
oD £8'208¢ mopey €oTHes  swopeyy 29ES fRsopey fnoeg £ozeas sp M
rezres  Auedwop oL oy 1 ouwscou) T pwog iag  mBemueg
rgess Aagwn £9'265% miojdw3 £8'269% [opey 0es sndaydury 0985 smpeny B 69t £6'rE seg NN
] 1
- 8] GOuLISU) ~XE] SOURINSU|
weuloduraupy Weukoihuoun
EL99TTS$ umg oo - T8 ung 5 s
sekondurg - PIOURIA, skophuz - ] PIOUYBAN
BLRSTTS  Awnsegmmos SLUNTTH NSz Aunegmmog  00O0ES wng
XL SULnm Aunoeg w1 eouRINSU] Aunses
wouskordusur) EL992TS oS wowkonduseun LS forsog
wos LR85 mspey EL9STTS  emOpen ei$ ruspey TETS  empen £L9ITTS mup ™
LO7T0E'TS Ausduogy X8 SMHDOW we) Swoou| 81 PO X1 Bwoou| Aag mjeuueH
850211 Lrd N tLes2'Ts sdodury ELPOZTS muepey wats sakopdury wrs mopey CLOST'TS 009t 8LE8 eeeg ‘g uesng
sabean uoIdisag wnowy  wondudsag
wnowy uvanduasag pInuay  pasn wondudsag sobem uonduosag selap, wnowsy i LR wrowy uonduasag onngueg LT ey snon uonduosag
LT {smopi o sung sollap, oycpnce ) sedoycurz sqexe) sedodwy soxw) sskopdwm 9w oshordwiy PUR SUOKONPS) sBunuey sefojdwy
[} a
62 1) YI9Z JeN - G a4 :uni Aed
o 5
- XL SOURINI| o~ 4 - <301 SouIY) - S -
PICUSIM n IPIOYUM
29'629'0% -.!;a_ﬁ oeLY'EE ams gy ._!E_aesﬂm 00891 oms
skoduig - ) Aunaeg sdojduig - § funoeg
S96.a'ss  Aumnoes mRos a9'6L9'9s tepog rorIrs fyuroes moog rUrIYS wog a.n!.u
ey SUGL'SS  wmopeny wipwoumnmy  DF9ES  emopey  8FEYS WS goero'es )
wowdhgueun 8 L BuWOU) wewlogkueun E TR T T “noR
oD 59'6:9'9% RIspoy SURLFS  Auwepey 60'0¥$ fesspey EVETSS  muspey weusg ro1ecs 0000'PZ  Old
00'LHE LS Auwdsc) fonog ) sapopy o) asmoipen amopeyy 000025 Aunoeg kg
2T185'08  Med N [ OC'HZ UOLEIRA Sase'es skordu 0008 1RUonIpEY suves slojdurg 0005 1wwonippy Weez'ss arZYELE %D Aeagr)



Liog

s 5
X8| SOUBIAEH - XE] SURINBU|
wewAodweury wewiodwaun
28°¢195 nng 'R 2908 ong
sadoydwy ) Buprenyim adotduwy -
z8L19§  Awnoeg moog ZHL18% NS opees Aaunoeg jmoog sa-
xE] SouRINIUY fasnoag e[ SBINGY) Buipouyum
weukodweury 2FL19$ (oG WowAowaun 00015 "ung
wo3 28 L19% Jepey e L19s% L C ] ) 748554 (LA o F] Aysnoeg ZH'LT9S D M
1r'6995  Ausdwed x8) SpON #¥ ]| OS] #8] 3HPON OE8LS reeog g uebd|
950955  ARdWN 2BL19% sedodwia ZRLE9S 1Riapey 96'8% 1skorduiy 9585 siwHPON QLIOS wooz 8EQf otwg uukt ity
b1 b3 )
- XB| SURINELY = XKt URINSU|
wawdodwoun WOLIA WM
91'880'ES aing SN~ s0ES “ng 2]
Jodordury - _ Bunoyunm sodojdwi3 ) Bupgenyum
orgE0'es  Awnsegmoog  9TEEOES WS spters Awnosgmoog 00128 s
xuL SubnR § Aunoeg X8] SOURINSU| Aunoeg
wowhodwaun  9VEEOES [ wowdodweun,  L¥I8ES oog 9T'9R0'ss g
) S1g80'cs wepay UBRO'ES  esedpony €581 wopay B2¥r§  medpeny {oseq E
£0'grE'es Auedwos X8} Sspapy w2 DWOOUL xu) sirmpepy ) Suseu) 4995 9482 60T 5 Llewuenp uwoywys
EF'599'Z8  Aed N 91'800'CS 16hoidw3 ITBROES [=19pRy BLYYs sekordury ares 1miopay SFILO'ES L4 SOOLT feg veeg Yuey susg
3. 3]
- x81 SOURINSYY - IR ] SRIANSU|
wowdodwoury WAy
LTSS ng SN 5918 nns §M:
ko - Buspiouyum dodwg - Buiproyuum
£0759'TS  Awndog jmoog LT TS Lrzong wnseg emes 00'8ES Sl ) auwocom
AR SEINTLY fnceg X8}, BOUBINEU| fundeg 2GErS Hnoes L£'259'TS 80D
weworduwsury L7595 i wskodwour Lreots wpoos uno
wWoD £L°289'T8 1wiapsy LL259'15  mmapen 26'68 |erepoy LE'ETS PR Wausty ¥9'18E% 1661 0Pz OLd M
9TOPE'1§ Auedwioy kanog xuy 2IEIPORY *8 [ 00U} aR) SIEHPOY ¥ BUIOI] 000025 Awneg oo ImSEN
2099215 fedwn ] 00 Pz uonEaEp [Fy-Liat Jokeychuy LLESP'1S 18iapo3 LBETS Hhoduy :1 7+ LELF] E60LT'TS |23+ 89'6L aseg 3 Aury



Linwood Community Library 2024

Linwood Community
Library

Director’s Report
April 23", 2024

Prepared by: Dennis Shelton, MBA (Library Services Specialist/Acting Administrator)

We have all of our bands lined up for our summer concerts and are looking forward to some great
summer reading events. I have coordinated with Jayne to put together a flier for the Linwood/Basehor
elementary school Walkathon this month. We are planning on attending the Early Learning Center open
house May 3 to promote our summer programs to families and children.

Susie was able to set up time to go to the early learning center to read to two of their classes this month.
Susie has begun to create some contacts within the school district and we are going to continue nurturing
those relationships through attendance at some of the events held by the school and ELC.

This month saw several programs that had great attendance, more than we anticipated. For the Solar
eclipse watch party we had 20 pairs of glasses and ran out. For our “paint a gnome” program we
purchased 12 gnomes and ran out of gnomes. We had to give our example gnome to one of our patrons
who painted over the top of our example. Teresa did not expect a large group for her “Chicken Pom
Wreath” and we had a full house, so I wound up coming in to help her out on a Saturday. Our art class
was well attended, we had to set up additional folding tables to accommodate everyone who attended.
As we go into the summer reading programs we expect attendance to continue to be up and exceed what

we saw last year.

I was very concerned we were going to lose our Friends of the Library group. After working with some
of our patrons we had two moms who have expressed interest in helping the Friends out. The Friends
have scheduled a meeting for May 14th and we are hoping, with the expressed interest, we will be able

to keep our Friends of the Library group intact.
Greg, with NEKLS, came out this month and replaced Teresa’s computer.

Wire Nuts came in and installed a new camera to cover the front of the library. They also installed a new
DVR to accommodate the additional camera.

The staff initiated getting several of our Home School families together for a meet and greet in April.
We had 4 families attend the meeting. The children had pizza and played while they had a chance to



meet each other. The parents exchanged contact information so they could stay in touch and
communicate. The parents expressed their appreciation for organizing the meeting and provided some
suggestions of things that would be helpful to them as well as some activities they might be interested
in. The parents also expressed they would like to make this an ongoing event. We will remain in close
contact with them to begin preparing for next school year and how we can be of service to them.

I have discussed the updated PTO policy with Tracy and we will begin working on getting it set up in
Rippling over the next couple of weeks. I will calculate everyone's PTO they have earned under the new
policy beginning Jan Ist through April and as we set it up we will make everyone whole for the year.



2024 Monthly Stats Linwood Community Library Statistical Report
Circulation:

Mar 2024 Y-T-D Mar 2023 ¥-T-D
Adult Books 183 516 189 529
Child Books M1 1,137 407 1,126
Young Aduit 29 65 1" 32
Magazines - 5 1 3
Movies/Videogames 134 523 155 428

Music - -
Audiobooks 40 105 18 63
Large Print 31 83 19 61
- Electronic Matenals 212 651 147 562

Equipment: Video/DVD &
Equipment: SportsiGames

Total: 970 3,085 947 2,804
% of Change 243 10.02
Neow Acquisitions:

Mar 2024 Y-T-D Mar 2023 Y.-T-D

Adult 65 161 25 96
Children 32 a7 30 97

Young Adult 2 22 1 2
Audiovisual 35 70 13 24

Equipment: Video/OVD S
Equipment: Sports/Games -

Total: 134 340 69 219
% of Change 9420 5525
Inter-Library Loan:
Mar 2024  Y.T-D Mar 2023 Y-TD
NEXT Loaned 234 880 275 790
NEXT Borrowed 124 377 145 444
Sharelt ILL Loaned 2 15 4 10
Sharelt ILL Rec'd 1 17 4 7
Total: 361 1,099 428 1,251
% of Change (15.65) (12.15)
Programs:
Mar 2024  Y-T.D Mar 2023 Y-T-D
Adult Programs 39 110 41 108
Total Adult attendence 278 734 227 623
Childrens Programs 16 41 14 40
Total Childrens attendance 64 139 57 138
Young Adult Programs - 1 . -
Total YA attendance - 2
Qutreach Events . 3 3 7
Qutreach Attendance Total - 50 17 168
Total Library Events 55 155 58 155
Attendance Total 342 925 301 929
Meeting Room Uses 6 23 - 1
Meeting Attendance 1 kA | - 6
Total Attend 353 1,881 3o 1.864
% of Change 17.28 091
Electronic Materials Use: % of
Consortial Users Mar 2024  Y-T-D Mar 2023 Y-T-D  Change
- Fiipster 243 748 264 672 11.31
Lynda Users - - 9 35 (100.00)
Local t/ses
Cloud Library 34 105 27 75 40.00
Kanopy (Dec 2020) 3 8 - 1 (27.27)
Hoopla 102 254 77 223 31.84
Cverdrive 73 244 43 253 {3.56)
Total Local Use: 212 651 156 597
% of Change 905
Miscellaneous: % of
Mar 2024  ¥Y-T-D Mar 2023 Y-T-D Change
Door Count 721 2373 630 1,735 36.77
Reference 14 84 1 5 1,580.00
Computer Use 31 82 23 42 95.24
Wiraless Activity 386 1,057 395 901 17.31
Website Sessions 359 1,294 327 817 58.38
Website Users 234 980 228 672 4583
Public Service Hours 229 649 236 609 6.57
B Video Views NA - - - -
FB Reach 1,200 3,303 1.079 4,109 {19.62)

Engagements - Youth

4/16/2024



2024 Monthly Stats Linwood Community Library Statistical Report
Twitter Visits -
Tweat impressions - - 0 167
Mailchimp
Total Emails Sent 5 11 4 9
Total Email Recelipts 1,921 4,238 1957 3,932
Total Emails Opened 786 1,678 1042 1,960
Faxes { Per Patron Use) a 22
Copies { Per Patron Usa} 31 71
Notary ( Per Patron Use) 2 6
Mar 2024 Y-T-D
Borrowers end of month 693 2,075
Borrower Accounts used 91 280
Borrowers Added 4 19
Borrowers Renewed 23 54
Borrowers Deleted 0 1
Total Check Outs/ Renewal 767 2,347
Adult Checkouts/Renewals 300 940
Youth Checkouts/Renswals 467 1,406

b | rernoved Flipster from Electronic Materials Totals Use and Eleetronic Materials in Circulation . Flipster is reported by NEKLS

and is reported as a total from all NEKLS libraries. It s not broken down by individual Libraries,

4/16/2024



M Gmail library director <director@linwoodlibrary.org>

Concrete Bid
1 message

Tiffany Bennett <tsbennettdd@gmail.com> Mon, Apr 1, 2024 at 9:00 AM
To: director@linwoodlibrary.org

32'x 271

Excavate 32' x 21' area 6"

Place 2" of 3/4 clean aggregate

Place 1/2" #4 Rebar on 2" centers, drilled and dowelled to existing slab.
Pour 4000 psi concrete @ 4"

Broom finish, and saw cut to match existing.

Apply clear acrylic cure

Backfill as needed

$6720.00

Thank you,
Darren Bennett



FREEDOM CONCRETE LLC
DESOTO, KS 66018
913-583-1150 ph

andy@freedomconcretel.com

Monday, April 1, 2024

To: Linwood Public Library
ATTN: Dennis Shelton

RE: 4" Parking paving

WE PROPOSE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS OF CONSTRUCTION FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION:

Description Quantity Units Price Units Total
4" Concrete Rebar Reinforced 665|SF $8.00|/5F $5,320.00
Optieon 4" Concrete Fiber Reiforced 665|5F $7.00|/sF $4,655.00
Rock base 665|SF $2.50]/sF $1,662.50
$11,637.50

ALL PRICES ARE SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING:

The conditions set forth will become a part of any subcontract.

NO: Bonds, Inspection fees, Permits or Testing.

Wash-out pit provided by others.

All engineering, Layout & Staking is by others.

Concrete is 4000 AE FA,

Nc cold weather protection or winter service charges included.

No joint sealing. 2024 COMPLETION. Concrete escalator 1/01/2025 $8/CY.

PROPOSAL PRICING GOOD FOR 20 DAYS FROM ABOVE DATE. ALL UNITS ARE APPROXIMATE AND WILL BE FIELD
MEASURED PRIOR TO BILLING AND ADJUSTED ACCORDINGLY. SALES TAX IS NOT INCLUDED. PAYMENTS ARE DUE

MONTHLY WITHIN 30 DAYS OF OUR INVOICE,

SINCERELY,
FREEDOM CONCRETE LLC

Andy Everelt

Estimator/Project Manager




Slavin Flatwork Inc.

JOB ESTIMATE

1973 N 500 Rd
Baldwin, KS 66006 785-423-7145
Date:
Job:
Linwood Lidrary
19649 Linwood Rd
Linwood, KS 66052 4/4/2024
DESCRIPTION Qty Cost Total
Parking - 652.52 Sqf 6" Thick
concrete 1 Concrete 4000 psi 13.5 195.00 2,632.50
Rebar # 4 Rebar 1/2 inch bars 34 9.00 306.00
Rock Load's of rock 1 480.00 480.00
Lumber 2 2"x6"x 16 4 18.00 72.00
Stakes Stakes Bundles 1 20.00 20.00
Castle Chair Castle Chair 2" - 2 1/4" 35.00 35.00
Loader Moving dirt or rock: etc 5 95.00 475.00
Labor Labor 652.52 3.62058 2,362.50
Sales Tax 0.00% 0.00
Any changes or any price increases in materials will be reflected in the final Total Estimate $6,383.00

and may higher than the estimate.

Estimate is valid for 60 days.

Payment is due upon completion of job

SIGNATURE




TAXING UNIT:

LINWOOD LIBRARY

ESTIMATED TAX REVENUE FOR 2025 $ 25,604.31
FUND MOTOR RECREATIONAL | WATERCRAFT 16M & 20M cMV
VEHICLE VEHICLE TRUCKS
GENERAL 22,092.22 554.23 396.8 562.48 655.43
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,226.41 30.77 22.03 27.55 36.39
TOTAL 23,318.63 585.00 418.83 590.03 691.82

Caleb Gordon, County Treasurer, Leavenworth County

If you have any questions, please contact me at 913-684-0432




LEELT
[Ara-t]
¥0'65¢
10°¢9
S0'220'T
1N 44
88’91
0zl
89'61¢
01
o1
0ss
06
9,0L2'T
91°06¢
LEPET
041
091
S6
66'8E6T
0t
LLTET
ALY
6£°060'T
0S'¥09°T
wunowy

paJeappun
paJeapun
paseajdun
paleajaun
pateapun
paieapun
paieapun
paJeapun
paJeapun
paJespun
paJeapun
paJeajpun
paJeajppun
paJeapun
paJeapun
pateapun
paJeapun
paJeajpun
paieapun
pateajpun
paseapun
paJeajpun
paieapun
paJeajpun
paJeapun

21e15 15414
a1e15 35414
a1e35 1514
21e15 15414
21215 15414
21815 15414
21B3S 15414
2115 15414
31835 15414
21836 15414
3135 15414
91815 15414
21e15 15414
31815 15414
21e15 15414
21815 15414
a1e1s 15414
1e1s 1s.14
21815 35414
a1e1s 15414
21€15 15414
31815 15414
3115 15414
31015 15414
21E35 35414

SNIe1S 1020yueg

BSIA - S1UUaQ pZ-4dy-£7
BSIA - 3ISNS $Z-1dy-£7
pT-1dy-£2

SAIIN $T-4dv-£T7

SOAQ vZ-1dv-£2

salddng a0 pz-1dy-£z

"wiay a8ea|IA / "wiay sanddns yz-idy-g7

an(d Bunnuy y-+dy-£2
vyl vZ-4dv-£2Z

auizede|y pz-idy-£2
suizedey tz-idy-£7
Suuead Appeam vz-1dy-£7
uossa| 19Y20s) pz-idy-£7
syo0g tZ-1dy-£7
rz-1dy-€2

vz-1dy-€2

8uy88nr/eBop pz-idy-c7
ume pz-1dy-¢7
vZ-1dy-£7

eJawe)/gAQ pZ-1dy-€2
vZ-1dy-£2

vz-1dy-£

ueug yz-1dy-¢z
13ndwo) maN pz-1dv-¢z
BSIA BS3UB) pr-4dy-£F
oW aleg

YSIA 88BTTT

VSIA L8TTT

592IAJ3S |eldueuly x0uax 98TTT
poomur] Jo Ald SRITT

adey ISOMPIN HBTTT

Jup ‘oowag £8TTT

2199y BsaJ49 ¢8TIT

paisialH weAtey T8TTT

dnoJo ysuag Alndas p]TTT
SWOH jo alse| 6/TTT

Swooig g spiig 841ITT

8ulues|) a1e1S 1BAYM ££TTT
ZJU00)y yeles 9/TTT

sa31/uas Aueagy wesBu) S£TTT
AB1aA3 $/111

ABJjau3 sowly €411

suenj Aly Z/TTT

7123y UIAY T/TITT

JuU[ 'SI03BUILLIBIXT ISIMPIN OLTTT
71 s3hUBIIM 6ITTT

A0 sesuey Jo J1epn weSyn) goTIT
1s44un £9TTT

271 ‘vdD dAN 99TTT

WaIsAS Aleaqr] sesuey 1SeayloN S9TTT
VSIA V9T1T

0lAed NYIRYD



OMB No.: 0607-0585 Approvel Expires. 07/31/2024

1 2024 Annual

Survey of Public Employment & Payroll
E-3: Special Districts and Local Agencies

Main Menu FAQs About Survey

Instructions

Print/Review PDF Attach Data Logout

Website: Survey of Pyblic Employment & Payroll
Telephone: 1-800-832-2839 weekdays, 8AM to 5PM ET

Submission Confirmation
Thank you for completing the 2024 Annual Survey of Public Employment & Payroll!

The U.S. Census Bureau has received your data and appreciates your time and participation. Please keep a copy of this confirmation for your
records.

Agency Name: LINWOOD COMMUNITY LIBRARY DISTRICT 1
User ID: 206538
Submission Date & Time: Wednesday April 03, 2024, 01:24:44 PM EDT

Would you like a PDF of the worksheet with your answers? m

[ Print Co ation Screen I

=
The letters PDF or the 4= icon indicate a document is In the Portable Document Format (PDF). To view the file you will need the Adobe® Reader, which is available
for frea from the Adobe web site.

Burden Statement Accessibility Privacy Security




THE HARTFORD
BUSINESS SERVICE CENTER
THE 3600 WISEMAN BLVD

HARTFORD  SAN ANTONIO TX 78251 April 2, 2024
-- 01 000649 27866 H 2 ABUS15

AT LTTLLET UYL R 11 AR 3 AL PRRT U T |

LINWOOD COMMUNITY LIBRARY DISTRICT NO 1
PO BOX 80
LINWOOD KS 66052-0080

Policy Information:
| Contact Us

Policy Number: 37 SBA AXOVZR Visit https.//business.thehartford.com

24/7 access to pay bills, view policy documents,
get your certificate of insurance and more.

Need Help? Contact your agent.

Agent; KANSAS INSURANCE INC
Agent Phone Number: (785) 331-3607

You can find information about your policy enclosed. You can also find this info online at https://business.thehartford.com.
If you have any questions or concerns about what you see, contact us at any of the options listed on this page.
Thanks for choosing us for your business insurance needs.

Sincerely,
The Hartford

WLTRO01

000649 1/4

E‘l[':i
Wk
ke

D

EMY



POLICYHOLDER NOTICE - KANSAS

Date: 04/02/24
Policy Number: 37 SBA AX9V2R
Renewal Date: 06/26/24

The Hartford Company: Hartford Underwriters Insurance Company
Your Hartford Agent: KANSAS INSURANCE INC

Linwood Community Library District

No 1

PO Box 80
LINWOOD KS 66052

Dear Valued Hartford Customer,

TaE

TFORD

(866) 467-8730

Your current policy provided by The Hartford will expire shortly. The purpose of this notice is to advise you of changes to
your policy for the upcoming policy term. This is not a bill. You will receive a separate bilt for all or part of the premium

due for your upcoming policy.

A. Coverage Changes

Your policy for the upcoming term will include certain reductions or additional restrictions in coverage, as indicated by

an (x) helow,

() Increase in Deductible to:

{) Reduction in Limits to:

( X) Reductions in Coverage:

Added SP 31 51 - FUNGI, WET ROT OR DRY ROT - LIMITED COVERAGE and removed SP 30 17 -
LIMITED FUNGI, BACTERIA OR VIRUS COVERAGE. Please refer added form for details.

()  Other Changes, Clarifications or Restrictions in Coverage:

The coverage change is due to the following indicated reason(s):

()} Yourexposures, loss experience, or other risk characteristics indicate a need for the change.
() A change in our rules, forms or underwriting guidelines for your type of policy.

You may receive other notices of coverage changes for the upcoming policy term under separate cover. Those other

changes will apply in addition to the changes described above.
B. Transfer n C ny of The Hartfor

()} Due to a change in rate that will apply to your upcoming term, your policy will be written by another insurance

company of The Hartford.

Some states consider the change(s) described in this notice to be a nonrenewal of your prior policy, in which case this is

our notice to you in compliance with the applicable law.

If you would like more information about this notice or your policy, please contact your agent or broker, or you may contact
us directly. We look forward to continuing our relationship and fuifilling your insurance needs.

Thank you for your business.

FormIH 707204 13 (WC 66 02 99 E)

000649 274



IMPORTANT NOTICES TO KANSAS
POLICYHOLDERS

Important Notices

If your policy provides Automobile Insurance, please read the following:

IF THIS NOTICE OF COVERAGE REDUCTION AND/OR POLICY TRANSFER PERTAINS TO AUTOMOBILE
INSURANCE AND YOU DO NOT WiSH TO CONTINUE YOUR COVERAGE WITH THE HARTFORD, YOU MAY BE
ELIGIBLE FOR AUTOMOBLE INSURANCE THROUGH ANOTHER INSURER. THE KANSAS AUTOMOBILE INJURY
REPARATIONS ACT REQUIRES THAT EVERY MOTOR VEHICLE COVERED BY THIS POLICY MUST MAINTAIN
FINANCIAL SECURITY CONTINUOUSLY THROUGHOUT THE MOTOR VEHICLE REGISRATION PERIOD. THE
OPERATION OF ANY SUCH MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT MAINTAINING CONTINUOUS FINANCIAL SECURITY
THEREFOR IS A CLASS B MISDEMEANOR AND SHALL BE SUBJECT TO A FINE OF NOT LESS THAN $300 AND
NOT MORE THAN $1000. THE REGISTRATION FOR ANY SUCH MOTOR VEHICLE FOR WHICH CONTINUQUS
FINANCIAL SECURITY IS NOT PROVIDED 1S SUBJECT TO SUSPENSION AND THE DRIVER'S LICENSE OF THE
OWNER THEREOF IS SUBJECT TO SUSPENSION.

If your policy provides Property Insurance, please read the following:

Kansas All-Industry Placement Facility: If this notice of coverage reduction andfor policy transfer pertains to a poalicy
providing fire, extended coverage and possibly vandalism and malicious mischief insurance and you do not wish to
continue your coverage with The Hartford, you should make an effort to obtain insurance through another company in the
normal market. if you have difficulty in procuring replacement coverage in the normal market, you possibly may obtain
insurance through the Kansas All-Industry Placement Facility. For further information, please contact your agent or the
Kansas All-Industry Placement Facility at 1115 SW Wanamaker Drive Topeka, Kansas 66604-3808.

Form G-3022-0 Page 1 of 1
© 2013, The Hartford

000649 34



THIS ENDORSEMENT IS ATTACHED TO AND MADE PART OF YOUR POLICY IN RESPONSE TO
THE DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS OF THE TERRORISM RISK INSURANCE ACT.

L.:ﬁTFORD
DISCLOSURE/CAP ON LOSSES - TERRORISM RISK INSURANCE ACT

POLICY NUMBER: 37 SBA AX9V2R

’7 SCHEDULE

Terrorism Premium:
$149.00

A. Disclosure Of Premium
In accordance with the federal Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, as amended (TRIA), we are required to provide you with
a notice disclosing the portion of your premium, if any, attributable to coverage for "certified acts of terrorism" under
TRIA. The portion of your premium attributable to terrorism coverage is shown in the above Schedule of this
endorsement.

B. The following definition is added with respect to the provisions of this endorsement:

1. A "certified act of terrorism” means an act that is certified by the Secretary of the Treasury, in accordance with the
provisions of TRIA, 1o be an act of terrorism under TRIA. The criteria contained in TRIA for a "certified act of
terrorism" include the following:

a. The act results in insured losses in excess of $5 million in the aggregate, attributable to alf types of insurance
subject to TRIA; and

b. The act results in damage within the United States, or outside the United States in the case of certain air
carriers or vessels or the premises of an United States mission; and

c. The actis a violent act or an act that is dangerous to human life, property or infrastructure and is committed
by an individual or individuals as part of an effort to coerce the civilian population of the United States or to
influence the policy or affect the conduct of the United States Government by coercion

C. Disclosure Of Federal Share Of Terrorism Losses
The United States Department of the Treasury will reimburse insurers for 80% of insured losses attributable to
"certified acts of terrorism" under TRIA that exceeds the applicable insurer deductible:
However, if aggregate industry insured losses attributable to "certified acts of terrorism” under TRIA exceed $100
billion in a calendar year, the Treasury shall not make any payment for any portion of the amount of such losses that
exceads $100 billion. The United States government has not charged any premium for their participation in covering
terrorism losses.,

D. Cap On Insurer Liabllity for Terrorism Losses,

If aggregate industry insured losses attributable to "certified acts of terrorism" under TRIA exceed $100 bilion in a
calendar year and we have met, or will meet, our insurer deductible under TRIA, we shali not be liable for the payment
of any portion of the amount of such losses that exceed $100 billion. In such case, your coverage for terrorism losses
may be reduced on a pro-rata basis in accordance with procedures established by the Treasury, based on its
estimates of aggregate industry fosses and our estimate that we will exceed our insurer deductible. In accordance
with the Treasury's procedures, amounts paid for losses may be subject to further adjustments based on differences
between actual losses and estimates.

Form SC 7001 12 20 Page 1 of 2
Process Date: 04/02/2024 © 2020, The Hartford Policy Expiration Date: 06/26/2025

{Mavy inclhida ranurinhtad matarial of Ineiiranca Servicae Nffice Ine with its narmission)

000643 4/4



THIS ENDORSEMENT IS ATTACHED TO AND MADE PART OF YOUR POLICY IN RESPONSE TO
THE DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS OF THE TERRORISM RISK INSURANCE ACT.

THE
HARTFORD

E. Application of Other Exclusions
The terms and limitations of any terrorism exclusion, the inapplicability or omission of a terrorism exclusion, or the
inclusion of terrorism coverage, do not serve to create coverage for any loss which would otherwise be excluded
under this Coverage Form, Coverage Part or Policy, such as losses excluded by any Pollution Exclusions, Nuclear
Hazard Exclusions and the War And Military Action Exclusions.

F. All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Form SC 700112 20 Page 2 of 2
Process Date: 04/02/2024 Policy Expiration Date: 06/26/2025

s ‘ 3 [ ¥ LRI R i [ — [y I INEL e m Ve waiibla Jhm i



M Gma il library director <director@linwoodlibrary.org>

NEKLS library development grant in 2025

1 message

Michael McDonald <mmcdonald@nekls.org> Fri, Apr 18, 2024 at 4:26 PM
To: Library Director <director@linwoodiibrary.org>

We will get the new accreditation document for 2025 posted online soon, but | wanted to confirm with you the grant amount to
expect from NEKLS for 2025.

in 2024, your Hoopla grant ($718) and Library Development Grant ($1,400) combined = $2,118.
Remember, the Hoopla grant goes away for 2025.

In 2025, the formula is Base Grant for achieving standards ($2,500) . . . PLUS . . . a Population Multiplier tied to the population
of your Legal Service area ($3,867). Total Library Development Grant = $6,367.

Even with the discontinuation of the Hoopia grant, the library still sees a net gain for 2025.
Please call if you have any questions or concerns.

Mike

Michael McDonald

Northeast Kansas Library System
4317 W 6th Street
Lawrence, KS 66049
785.838.4090

mmedonald@nekis.org



